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et -151-

HR. HU'\I"VOL- Motion to strike. | : SR
: THB COUR’I.‘- Hoti.on denied. (&U/’ ./_U% /JO r.._—)
i _Did he say anyth:.ng about policemen and f:.rnmen

. who, night come to '41‘{9 s Grocery Store?

IIR. FE'QGUSON. Ob3ectlon to the 1eading.

IIUNEVOL : Obj ection.

o

TH‘E COURT Objectlon su.;ta"ned as to the leading.

Q. - What else,' z.f anything, did he say?

He told us* about pollcemens whenever they come there

. to shoot thm, to k:.ll them.

o ‘:" zm., mzcuso ._Objectlon.

p«

1

! . ._- ¥ N l .
THE COURT: Motion overruled. (%"L;D&ﬂ" liae ‘“"‘)

SER .'Whenever they ‘came to the fire.

p,_-——-‘rtre—{-g:ré at Mike's Grocery.
".‘Q.--——Wha:ch of the defendants were there during the time

that he was telllng all this?

—

' Q.——- Were Lhere -amy other people present?

‘Q.»——-About—-hoﬂ“ma-nu-{mﬁe;\were in the church at this ti'ne?\/

df Approx:.mately 95 or over a hundrnd./

PO ¥ R J-MHE"W"‘IS

Q————-'hnd-where-rm Chavis during-the-tine

talling? \L |

J,.—--*-*'}Ie was standing in front

. ——— Ty ¥
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: SR over the P A system, .
. \ ,} . ) X - v P - “‘
‘ - ’___ I was standing _p _hg;e w‘xere he was. 2
e -.--;, ‘_.:‘H‘; . . . ) ) . ' ':"
I %@ ~ And what was the age range of the pcople that were 3
~ .in the church at this time, if vou know? ;f

forrom 8 years old on up.

= buriﬁa’the time that he was talkinq at thls poiht

.'did he makb ‘any- other statement of any kind?

 -:fMﬁ- BALLAJCE Object. BN \5'1,,' SR

%.THE COURT: Overruled (-4i~€75" /1“f'“:J: ' t‘i%

s eﬁéﬁf3ﬁ7jjihv?ﬂ7ﬂe nade a staterent that we were 901ng - that the .
<:§‘Wj;”“? ol :ﬁ"pollce statiOn was run by Rlans add that going to
. "§;£ﬂ1i57; f,*f;have'somebpdyz to go up there to find out the shift 1; 

‘:‘.that they come on and the shift that they go off in
‘t-¥ £order to blow lt up. 7 .
r-m. BALLANCE._Jot;on to strike. o
. THC COURT: Motion denletl (J W/./lh"}’ /i "‘""’)
A : That ve vere g01nq to show these crackers that we
B i'VT_':!uaatn business. '
..Q N Now dld he say "blow it up” wlth anythlng?
| MR. FERGUSOI: Ob]ectlon.
' }HR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
o FTHE CCUR T Ob3ect10n sus taincd és to the leading.
Q What, if anything, did he say about blowing it up.

O = ' ' MR. BALLAICE:Object to that.

g a _t ,
(' LY 1-. - ¥ ?- f
THE COURT: Overruled, (‘—’-*-—'/"'{‘5 ‘- f*“-' -




o : e ] ' % s
- -153 - - e
O~ e T
) A. :Using. the.c‘ly'namivtey | —
N ,‘ _‘ Q What are crackers? o ‘
i '_'-j : HR. Frncuqon- Objeétiom | )
MR._BALLNICE 0b3ect:|.on. | _*
e o e cou'a'r Overruled. ( ’-'—'/ L / {’l
n. Those are considered as white people._. '
) -;f.‘ Q—-—‘ﬁlzat-oeeumd.than,.d,anytiunq?-— _ ;
3 ',.»_-‘; / That J.S whenever we went outside that .‘LS whenever i
e ' Marvin Patric}‘ got on the PA system and said he o
. RS _ know‘d ‘the ones who could shoot best o ’.
!“” \Q-—-—D-lr-l—hu&‘-‘—a-ﬂvthlna plae A+ +his +ima? :~
e i /k' 'I'hnn he called out Conn:.e Tyndall's name on ‘the P A :
= 'ﬂ., Q. _ wa before cjoing outside of the church did 'any of
_ # ’ : :, _ G jthehrot':her defendants say aﬁything? .
:';_ ;, } A Géorg'e Kirby aot up and said - )
,E' " E ‘ - . MR. FERGUSON: Objection. | -'l_"
" MR. HUNEVOL : Objection. -' B '
PP (Eighes fo. )
2 | THE COURT: Overrulnd ,'
v - J‘L George Kirby got up Athere and said, "Get one of the .
”r Pigs for me.” And then Ann Shepard got up there
) '} and said, "I thil;x'r: it i3 right what you all are
doing. Y'all shoulci show them you mean business.
MR. FERGUSON: Objection; motion to strike.
O\,,__,,, MR. HUIIEVOL: Objection; motion to strilke.
‘ THE COURT: O'V'Crl‘tilf:r"xi, motion deniad, ,/r’g":{;.y';‘r.f‘:
(e e TN e e e
s Ty r P
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;. uf———*ﬁefe—uae defendant Shepard éarrng~the—ttne-defendant

N
'€havls—was talflng?
.. A——sim Stre- was gpandlng up there by all of us
1. '._3..".. T ‘/ ..
I o up tnere by the pulpit.

mia_; Where was she at the tlme she made the statement

S : 'f*ﬁUWfoL: ojectlon. - < |

x?; ¥féOURT Objectlon overruled. /@?/*4éa ”‘/@'"“3)

A iﬁ gvef the P A system. , ‘ .
i :,;_ coqﬁ%{ Wotlon to strlbe denind (ZQJVLZL“- ﬁé(j:)
- iQ? ﬁié.theQ saj“aifthiﬁq se at this time? o

Q Did any of the other defendants at this time get

'up and say anythipg'other than the ones that you have

| referred to?
MR BALLAWCE Object
73 L £ )
THE COURT: Overruled . 247 4 ber -‘”'-'-'=~—=/
A . No, sir.

Q—-~Hha£,_i£_an¥thtﬂqv—eeeunﬁed—then?

Ab~~ Then myself and Ben Chavis valked out on the porch

of the church.

> o
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. ‘)r’ Chil%,was calling out the ones to go out, Cwe TN 2
v S i
¢ \ Iy o : 3
. g " - . . . S ".
IR - - TN A E
eha Aafardmmi Mlhaers o vramd mead e N o
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, church, which porch are you talk-
T ,d_.

Fiiiméion the front ﬁoréhubf the chur h? :?
vnifﬂﬁéﬁl if anyihing, Qésrsﬁid bétﬁeén you.and the ,‘:
{ defénéaﬁt Chavis when you were én the porch of the -;
church? . “ :
? VMRQ FERGUSON: _bjecﬁign= . ;
: *,fﬁn.'ﬁéﬁsv0L oﬁjectién. S _
| ;Tﬂf COURT: Overruled. /LL“’AZZKW/ ""“7?7
lf*:A ::‘He told me that he vantea me tohbe the watchout and
:1that we were goxnnq to go up to 6th Street to check
;Eiand see ifi there vias aﬁy cops in the ar=a hefore l
inweAgo to Mike's, ' _ |
"f_ MR, HUWEVOL: Hove to strike. B
‘. THE COURT: Hotion denied. (E%yﬁ;zm,v,/lm -,_)
J'Q - Was awything elqe said at this tlme, if you recall?
The only thing that was said, he repeated he would :

P— s —
. v e ]
e m—— T Oy _
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“:.street and this side of the street.

For what purposa?

V-4

To see if there was any cops whatsoecver.

MR. HUNLVOL: Objection.

| /CJ;['?’..L({C"‘?’ IJ‘J -.--.)

THB COURT: Overruled. (

| A, ~156- ;
'g,ff . YL;Leriook ouc for me and I would look oﬁt fc;.him;' f?
f;.f;b’ JQ%;_;mhen what, if anythlng, did you and the defendant %
”EL:'Ef ".F’Chav1s do? A , . N E‘
A:7f””» | MR, HUNEVOL : Objcction. L BN 5
_;;,;;f _ THE COUR‘. OVerruled (EL'762Lfr— ,j“"j) gé
;5£¥r:¢ Ji'-aifiTThen we went back to the church. ' 23
ﬁf{;ci_ :2'“Q17”:After you were on the porch of the church what, if };
f?;fif? ‘._?f 'anythxng, aia you do? ‘ ' 17 N :§
-”:.E}J ‘; ;fﬁ“lﬁr MR. BALLAICE. Cobject. :;ij»'?fJ E
ARt 715:&5 ‘. THE COURT: Overruled. (Lp£1f2£?7 /Wk:—j) i
ngmm;}ff -iLiﬁriWe went to the corner of 6th and Nun. ;if
‘:_; ‘; ; Q____an;g_you come to _the ﬂ1aq;am,nplaasar—aan—901nt 'L
;2.2';3Li: : out_dhaxg_ynumwerewand“wﬁere*youvwewt*td”%ee. -
?:7:'5i;§ ,L/’ We went to the corner rlqht Here.‘(P01nting )
:Z:’ ;;&} }k’ The church is rlght hnre. #
‘1 Q - What if anyt‘n.ng, did you do up at that corner?
; j ',_‘ o MR. HUNXVOL:: Objectlon. ) '}
‘e ‘if’f ?f.: N - THE COURT: Overruled., Aﬁ ?auac}, f 0. “‘“f/
'ij* ,JQ,' Myse1£ and Chavxs looked down there side of the




v , b)c; /u,'f‘
L £ Pid you see any3 :
‘ A L3 W -X & J " V
) . '-,é——;'"héﬁ-whatT—rf*&nythzngy-u*u—yaa- ?
‘;f,' ,L”' Then we camé back to the church. | _
. st ;.:L-;ma_ T VU PP U — TS ERT 3tand '
. S : - f;f(W_tness returns to the witness staﬁd.ﬁ
: 0 | Now‘;t the tirme that you went up to the cérner of
i Gth*&nd Nun Street there, did you have a weapon?
- - ) IITMR. HU*E:VOL. Objection. |
" | ii:Mg, BALLAHCF obwec_ to the leadiﬁ :j

fﬁﬁfsui :”Q.Q{' What klnd of weapon aia you have?

?fi& ;..38 revolver.

: :"’ ﬁ4yR, HUNEVOL : Objectlon move to
_ _ THE COURT: Overruled:; motion to
.0”   That is the one that Chavis gave you

. A Yes, sir. | '

MR FERGU O Objectlon.

strlke.

strike denied.
~y Fl .

| ?___ i ’/-Jo.__)

THE COURT: Ob;ection sustained, as to the, leaﬂlnq. ’

. . /uuL. uitepnle ¥ [ tet
nr-—-ﬂnd—did fhe defendant Chavis have- a weaper when you-.l¢--

. went ﬁp to 6th and Nun Street?
. LRI . Fe—tS,
D | 45 lhat?
A —Picta.

B - - . - b TS . e g 48 s oo At e 8 s e Smttte cmi s | Y o e st o e an
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&——Hew when you returned to the church where-did you

. . H a
. : . . -
. . [ . ' I X . X - . PRI
- Kl .. . . . - L L . i e ot
. : L get ST < ;
. S .. .- M ) - * . -
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o aar" We all went on tht 1n51de and then Chavis told -

”-ajt.< 'Told them to come on. T R R
@._;-.‘[x&;éw%~dﬁw;em ,f' LT e
“'iil'vevfhe,bnes that went out to burn Mite's. I
- t'HR. FORGUSON: Move to strike that.

'_MR. HUWEVOL- Ob)ectlon- move to strike.

1&Q . At the time. you went back to the church from €th
cgﬁ‘“ﬂ"“eg_j't{;-_Street and Nun Street witli the defendant Chavis,
”7jfﬁf?*~r7f¢- which of these defendants, if any, were at the
| ' ) church? |
'=ff'?f . '  " MR. FERGUSON: OLjection.
S MR. iilﬂWOL- Objectien.
TIE COURT: ‘Overruled. / Q//Qp? ’iw s /‘,":..__)
S A ALl of them. T
B 'Q/" After the defenﬁan; Chavis made the statement to come
| on, whteﬂ7~i5~ae;;.of the defendant cqge-on?
Ap———A&é—oﬁ—thenT—a%i(;xcept Ann Shepard-’ ‘
. T ——RII-except—Ann Shepard?
o e—h—J0s,
£ An]_whers-wag—she—at-bhat-time?
:) (e v' > She was still in the church,

'THE COUPT° dotlon to strike denied.| vbjfz/«;* /%9'"-y/




- 5 ,Q/ After the defendant Chavis made the statement )
S | o '~ %Come on" whq-h_a-f—eny-thrng—oeﬁm?
| | A———Thanthey gme out and then we went behind the -
. | church. J | |
,,Q—’ By "they" who-do—you mg;x}?" -
_;,L’ All of them, all except Ann Shepard. |
[+ Let me ask you this at thls point. VWhen the de-

TR : "fenaants, all except Ann Shepard, came out of the |
Ty o : 3 o church, did any of them have weapons? &
va ﬂ | a. ~ Yes, sir. |
A R, FERGUSON: Objecta.o;'i. 9
R -  THE COURT: Overruleri.(g//;‘éfz”’ fia. -— :

T “‘ "'_— . —f— All of thenmy
ST e—Yes =i
- ‘ 7. - | Then where did von dq?
g . _ | A_Jj./ Then we went through the driveway between the bhurch
*-'-. P .l o and the house to the ‘back ef the church.
ST hureh—and the~pack of
" Rovr—Fenplotor’s~houser—~piease. ‘

" _b~" The back of Rev. Templeton's house have steps running
dlown, wooden steps, and the back of the church it
have a white,sort of a beige air conditioning unit

0““ vhere we had the firebombs,

-r w“,, -y ey




. o g Gﬂ Btiead
\v » . L. .. e C . . . . . ) .
R " A" And it have a windows up on the side of the chusch .
o R : »‘f'f‘}‘.b/!ruc- L er e
IRTIDERE : ‘and the bacx, and 51tt1ng in the midd1%$1s a door i .l,cc%fﬂa/
'ff ;jf '{_1 ‘Lthat goes down in the basement of the church o ;
e  :gFQ<’ Slttinq in the middle of whare’ S
'_57;*T ﬁAh___ﬂimuxaédle—ei-éao_back_oﬁ*bhe—chusahv .
. ;H_.‘ o Now behlnﬁ Rev. Templeton's house and the church ﬂ-f
S ' what was in th area back in there? |
?‘f!ff- .“ij?7' Well 1t was trees and bushes. ; e ia
T (State s Exhibits 12, 13,14 marked for identi~ =
o R A flcation.) . '
+ NOEE . - IRt
o’ : R I Mr. Hall, I hand you what has been marked for identi-
- ‘fication as Stat'e Exhibit number 12 and ask if you
L ' 'can 1d9nt1fy that, please. ;

D) o

Nt e+ e o r # o % et 4 g ra b

'-:i - ?es, sir; this i3 a photo of the church &nd Rev.

Tenpleton's house and the driveway that goes to the

back of the church.

R llow i35 Chat photograpﬁ4a fair and accurate repre-

sentation of the church and Rev. Templeton's house

~.and the driveway that gocs between those two: bulld-

4_ﬁ——lbs*_si:g but the trees wasn't thatﬂfiisﬁh

a____uhat_ﬂguyou~wcan—by~th +? hi:——-

-~ DBecause it was during the winter,

@ ' I hand you vhat has bcen marked for identification
A AT A T I PO OO BT IR ORI Corrr v~ = =+ -7 - b e s e




161~ -
_'aé égate;e»Eﬁhibit number 13 and ask if you kan
;’5"iﬂ1 :,': 'identify that, please. ~‘> | .
7~7§ f“f L;} .Yes, sir. ”his 13 the sack of Rev. Temnleton s House
. 'ﬂjand the Gregory Concregatlonal Church where you .
_ can see the air condltionlng unlt and the twvo windows
.:Téif_?fat the back of the church and the door and the
’ | | g winﬂows on the side. A
‘féi.;:?{Qtf;cijé - geesjggat photograph;éccurately and fairif”portray

"f?uthe rear of the Gregory Conqregatlonal Church and

- Vs

V.’?{fﬁei;sgriﬂ';ixev. Templeton s house as it was on Februar; 5

L T DT .
B LT s. .and 6, 19717 J’
CenE ”"ip——;xésy—sa» all but the trees.'
4L___Mhat~about-the-txees?
v3i;;55f 'ThéY' ve grown thick becauqe lt was w1nter at that
e f. time. B | |
o ¥ i G Now I hand you what has been marked for identifi-

_fglt'a:; 'A . Yes, sir. This is the side of the church and the
| e of Rev. Templeton's house, and you can
fffg_'. ';L:;;..Aaléo see the path that come out to Mike's Grocery '
| benind th churech,

——Dbees that photograp@,accuragely and fairly portray

'-lq
'J
Y
=
Q
)

the recar of Gregory Conqreqgat

o




. « e ' * l . '- " ‘ ’ . ’ . e
1971 'Q\(* L ‘ - . L «

Ar——Y¥e8—8IT: al;,e;cept the trees. . j .
—vat—abeut the treesThL B

A——Those—are too thiCL:-‘\“*-\h:§ :: . i :
:6“*%?ue trees—are—too—thick in the photograph? - ) :_E” 1
;k-—“ﬂiqﬁf. v, .

. THE COURT: Memberé of the jury, State's Exhibits
nd 14 offered by the State and accept

: by fhe Court are offered for the purpose of

- {1lustrating and explaining the testimony of

"+ the witnéss and for no other purposc.if you,

th

m

jury find that they do illustrate and ex-—

plain the testimony of the witness and for no

other purpose. Tjey are not substantive evi-

dence. fszt.fliczbﬁfa.-__/)

\

N

: Q*h—-ﬂsv—gaééchftcr sou went down the driveway between -

the church and Rev. Templeton's house, wherz did

A ‘dNﬂEUﬁ7

!:V [/Uf"‘ ,’." '
M- To the back of the church. .
Q‘““Hhcre—at-thc—back—o&-the*th;;;;;H‘N\\ g

-
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~ NI S T3 S

e L
- A~ At the air conditioning unit where we had the fire-
L bombs., 1ri e
o &Ujj(} Fagi A At
R went back there with you°
Lo | '--k—_._A]1 of the dafondantss-all _except Ann Shepard.
I AL )

<1r~——4ﬁﬂ—Wﬁat-t§~an¥ cas bac1 tncre at that time2
—Af' Firebombs and rags and qasollnez// ‘

-0——__Hhexa—ue;e—they? - uj- ’23‘}_'fv;;'
'ﬂu e | |

Located on the air coniitionlnq Unit
U

*1{' Un top of itz
.,;; 7 . o ‘r. in',“

”Q.7- U51ng State s Exhlblt numbear 13, would you point out

e where you were at that time and where tﬁe 1t°ws
-were that you have described? H
A | Thé,firebomﬁs located on top of the air condition-
| ing unit'rirht up there. (Indlcatlnq to the jury. )
Q—~——F%efe—wexo_40u_at~£haé—¢&ae7 A |
| -___Du 2 el
':JL . Right back here.
nr“—Wﬁdre—were—tﬁe~othvr—ﬁéft‘a"*f%
A& All of us was right back here.
| ' 'HRT—FERGﬁSOﬁf-Bike~to—see—what*he*is*pointi?g
. ~Ouk..
1P*f-ﬁou1d'yon—pcfnt“tnat”Unﬁ“fﬁf"ﬁf?*FﬁfﬁﬁﬁaﬁT“ﬁlEase?
~*&— Right there at the air conditioning unit, the top
of it. |

(:}me .o 0 What, if anything, occurred there at the rear of the

e A T g ol e e e o o T e Y I T AT - : gy N 8 A g —— s -



L mese

"'church at that time.

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
®HE COURT: Overrul ed. (&/" g3 Luew /,n,_._.)
Then mjself and Ben ChaVlS started passing out fire-

bombs . : ’ N S L

Nouw-again, would.you-descr ivo whabt-a-firebondr-is?

-Tynaall and Wlllle Vercen.

A firebomb, it contains gaSoline; a rag, and you put

' the gaq in a soda bottle , whiskey bottle or wine
'bottle. ' |

- What is tne puroose of rag?

MR. FDRGUSON: Objection.

'MR. HUNFVOL: Objection.

THE COURT: Objection sustained.
Who did vou and the defendant Chavis pass firebomhs
to? , |

'MR. FERGU3ON: Objection.

ﬁR. HUIICVOL: Objcction:

THE COURT: Overrulad. ( {M»/p"fm I /
To Marv*n Patrick, James !cKoy, Jerry Jacobs, Connie

CPE-COURT: Hould-youw—trarme—them-again-please?

A —Harvin- PIrrick T TarEs” ERGYT JoR Yy TTAtobE, “Connie

Q

Tyndall*andeiliiemVercenz

vhich of the other defendants, if any, were present

&t that time?




™ s 43 -l65-
.» - P f : . . .* B - . -
- ) L ;.n:.'_,_ ' T R '
-3 * MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
- . I Mﬁ. iIU'\l"-‘VOL: Objection. . | , : , - :
- s THE COURT: Overruled. (Ezéﬁﬁgﬁf7°'/v°'-'“' S
i : A. : 1\11 of them, -all except Ann Shepard. |
| Q.; _’ After the iirebonbs were passed out, as you have "
’ . ’de crlbed, what occurred then? ' %
'Liii > Mr. HUVEVOL' Objection. C \ REER
L. ,A / . ll ) - ) o
. ‘I;hen Chavis told us to come on and we went through

AU - the path.- A : ‘

. A ,n.»-—-'«l‘he-_aat—h th‘:{:/;ead from behlnd the church dome be-~ <
| | L - .tween the 4th and: hw xthlrd house facing €th Street.
: Q. Before you uent do'm the path, as you have described, '
o was anyth:.ng said by any of the defendants?
: ' MR. HUREVOL: objection. :
. | o THE COURT: Ovcrruler‘{ /J u}tﬁ x//\/J, w—-)
A ‘Jﬁst Chavis. He told me to get a can of gasoline,
o fo psur the gasoline in front of the store on the
doorway in case sonc of the firehombs drop out the
‘t:op of the store building. ‘ \
vQ‘Merc"werﬂ‘YGuf\{mcn the defgr_l‘!dant Chavis said this?/
.Au:M At the bac}' of the churc"x./ o
‘{t\-—%n"l-*d%ch,._if._anu-. .of the defendants were present L
C— . C at that timed
A——Al—of~then.
v - TR

L
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P ' ~ .- —165- o
o- e :

MR, HUNEVOL: Objecticn, - \

. ' .

: CLt M 3
THE COURT: Overruled J’fﬂf G 1

- A All of them, all except Ann Shepard. -

o Let me ask you this at this 001nt, Mr. Hall L

. Prior to February 5 and 6, 1971, dld you know a A

. n Fe
ko see nimp f
A Yes _sir. f
o wherez ./ |
B At the Gregory Congretational Church.
QV .ADid jou sée;himron the eveqing of Saturday, Feb-
Aruary 6, the evening that you are describing at
‘this ‘time?
MR. HUNEVOL: objection. oy .
- THE COURT 0verru1ed EJ‘U &ch /‘v----—/
A Yes, sir. , Ce '
¢&—lhore dwdrgou seoa-hin?
v ' A I saw him at the chnrch and he was also with us
<:$~w | at the back of the church.
..... v S J S —




0;__-8e-uas.waéh—vouueﬁ—the-bacn—oﬁ-eﬁe—ehazch?

ﬂh_;_xes7—sir1

Ul "Did he have a weapon of any Pind wi*h him?

.":MR FE GUSOJ.‘ObjeCthB.

f:-MR. HUNDVOL ‘Objection.

‘qﬁr'THE COUR Objection sustained. Don't lead

. 'What, if anything, did he have with him?

MR. BALLAJCL. Objectioa. ' O\

f

ﬁﬂlf“{ -THE COURT Overruled (zk‘tcéﬁvt /%é /)
-?.He had a shotgun. ' - '

:Had you seen the shotqun that he had prior to seeing

iLiat that point?

MR. FERGUSO'I : Obj ect:LOn . ' hY

B THE COURT: Overruled. 'U‘;,C.Z./?. Ae. ..--/I

@*——+ﬁera~ha&*vcuﬂwvvr&t°

o ,k’>_
e

I had saw it'in the church.

Can you describe the shotgun for me?

MR. FERGUSOV. Obgectlon.

THE COURT: Ovnrruled ‘,ZC(") //v f--v-')

-'Yes, sir. At the barrel of the qun is a split and

from the butt there by the clip where you break

it open is some hlack tape around it, electric

- tape, and on the inside of it where vou put the

L
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. shell at it 1s cn1ppen because the bullet was stuck

N in the gun and we had been prizan in it trying to

e get it out.

R When was this that you were nrl”lﬁg 1n it?
o a?ﬂ';#i MR. FERGUSON: Objection. _ | _
“ . 7. 477 JTHR COURT: Overruled. n,/-'-i/f"*’ﬂ*‘ e
e N T : : R _ - T

n. LIt w;s on a bdt‘li'fua‘f‘. X
SRR v:r—7—<f
-4r— Be ore os—afta;—yeu went to the rear of the church?

. = - L am 1 L. . .
f;Q :; Was there an&thinq else about the gun that you
’}él recall? ..»' R o

0 ... MR, FERGUSON: Object.'

" .. - MR, HUHEVOL: Object. |
T._ THE COURT: overruled. [ L#l/rj st f/c-....-)
. . ,“;;'-‘Thébbutt of the gqun had a lot of scars and cuts in
) - 11 w~s_it é éingle bar?el :hotgun or dbuble barrel
.shﬁtgun?‘ |
MR, BALLANCE: Object.

U 'QHE COURT: Overruled ( ,;4»4 f&“ " /’Jo e ) .

. A 'Single barrel shotgun.

(Stgte 3 Exhibit 15 marked for identification.)
» oy MR.:FERGUSON: Your Honor, may I approach the
3 bench?

G’ 'f S o THE COURT: Yes, air.

e e i s o e % B e = e————
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V_QCohference'éé the bench.) | ‘
>J :Qv_” ﬁ;. Hali, I hand you vhat has been rmarked for identi-
I ficétion as State's Exhibit number 15 and as if

7 | .you can identify this for ua, please, sir._ 
L MR. FERGUSOil: Objection. . - o
kS IR, mmr:vox. Objection.

- THE COURT: Overrule.l (&AL/-Z.«EI» /j-—)

A 'I can 1dent1fy this by the Spllt right here of the

i!g__ f; tT l:t1ﬂ‘;barre1 right up in here and by thls tape being on
R : ‘;here because thls right here was split and by (opens-
. | _ﬁii%zii:,;.tignn) right up in here where there was a bullet
}"‘”ﬁ .:;i_ 7 jamed in it and we had .been using sticks prizing

. '4n there and knives trying to wedge the hullet out
. and by punching sticks up the barrel. That is why
_the barrel is split and it broke off pleces right
'ﬂ:f?in here. ' :
P fffﬂT f  Q ‘Whose gun was thls or who had this gun?
~MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
, ' THE COURT: Overruled.(EL””x ¥y /Mg,,_:)
A stavo Corbett. v
i ’ . h:.-—na,.
A Y & S
‘ a_j‘tbld he have this‘gun on the evening that you—srere

S (
. P <) 7019
T at the recar of tbe church that <eu—are now describ-

ing?

(:ytﬁy ‘ | A—Yas;sir.

o ———— . s —— = v ——— R I S T I T L. e s e S ——
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.- " BOL. STROUD: Hav 1 dlsplay this to the jury,
LT Lt
;;j,*'fj‘ your Honor?

T pﬁau' THE COURT: You have not oféered it into evidence.

et

'-H:i ;;iﬁ, SOL. S;ROUD The State would move at this time
;:f'f;ﬂ‘ that thig gun be admitted into ev1dence as

arEe ;;}t - Stat e Exhibit number 15.
| ? MR. PERGUSON: Objection. ' o
THE COURT: Objection overruled‘ ( &i" '.z.‘:}'wn Ae. -'"-/ |
‘vlﬁiqiif+L?%:flﬁ;::'f; MR. HOUNEVOL: Objeétion. - |
A":f.ﬁ5 £ fﬁ: :?:ifLQQ::fTHE COURT: Let it be adﬁitted in evidence.
S »»h?ffﬁ hi?‘fi"”v ; Mﬁ; BALLANCE: Ve can't hear what h; is saying
'(:;W,_TL';;_Zf; ?:fii . to ‘the jury., e | -
IR  -'417“ y 3@ﬂ-¥ , SOL. STROUD: I asked them if any of them wanted
to‘see it any closer.

MR. FERGUSON: Object to that.

a THE COURT: Objection sustained
'@ After you were at the rear of the church at the

 “§ircpnditioning unit thererivhere firebombs were
:?-paésed out, what occurred there, nlease?
‘MR. BALLANCE: Objectlon.
THE COURT: Overruled. (EZQVQZiFR’/vC--ﬂ)
g L-f_ Afte;'#he firehbombs were passed out Ben Chavis said
._that'mféelf and him and Steve Corbett and Willie
‘¥arl Vercen would go out front before the rest of

( ; ~ ' ‘them come across the street to Mike's.

o e L e s s e S -
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.‘.'jf” We went through the path that is behind the church

~171-

3

- Yhere diAd YOUJQO-!E;m the air conditioning unit?

‘c*\/

~and Rev. Templeton's house and came out between the
‘4th and 3r1l house facing 6th Street

’u“—_‘whefa—*&;rhat_1n relatior to Mikoels-Grocery Store?

:_,Ar" Mike's Grocery was sitting at a angle with the path.

6+h S rd
Q——-—Whe-went from behind the church over to 6th Strect?

'

. ' P
/A./ All of the defendants.(excent Ann Sherard. )

'~‘ Qe ' Were there any other people with you and the defen-

fdants except Ann Shepard at this time?
“A ‘:HAll of us except Ann Shepard.
WhatvI am asking is were there others Eesides you
u—aﬁd the defendants that you have described?
e MR. FERGUSON: Object to the leading.
THE COURT: Overruled.

A ~ Yes, gir.

. Q-%-_Hou_mangncthn:s~w§re—theamﬁk

b 15 or 30.

@ Do you know any of the others?

A No, sir.

: kState's Exhibits 16, 17, 18, 19 and 29 marked
;for identification.)
MR. FERGUSON: Your Honor, we'd like to be heard.
" THE COURT: What did you say, Mr. Ferguson?

MR, FERGUSON: We would like to be heard if the

T

s Vs

AT T e — _ ~ i e
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"state propses to introduce them.
. @ M. Hall, I hand you what has been marked as State's
Exhibit number 16 and ask if féu can idéntify that,
" please. o v o
A Yes, sir. This here is a -photo-oftho path.
S reEwne? /

. ”ZF“NQsza photo of thé~;;th that leads from behind the
7 ‘church and Rev. Templeton'é house or the back vard
- and comes out betwgen the third and fourth house.

Q————isflhat photograp?fé{fair and accurate representa-
‘tion of the area behind the church and behind the

(:}me» - - : Vhoﬁses on the east side of 6th Street as it was

» - on February.S and 6, 197;}/;

A————Yesy-sir; but the trees dgég't this thick and there
wasn'ﬁ a fence up thefe at this time.

¢ I hand you what has been marked for identification
AS State's Exhibit number 17 and ask if you can
-identify‘that, please.

i ‘This here is the path where we come out of between
the houses, between the house and the house that we
come'out to where we went to burn Mike's and the
fourth housc next to it.

Q__ﬂ—is'gkat photograph‘gjfair and accurate reprosentation
of the path behiﬁslthe hounaes on the east side of

(:EMw 6th Street on Pehruary 5 and 6, 19717

' ——Yns—air,
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. I.band you what has been marked for identification

as Stat'e Exhibit number 18 and as if you can identify

that, please. » ‘
' This is a photo shows the back of the church and

; ;~tﬁe_back of Rev. Templcton's house from the path

Q———wis’l;at photograph_
- A

"going to 6th Street.

%rfair and accurate representation

of the path and the area behind Rev. Templeton's

house and the Greqgory Congretational Church as it

‘ #as on February 5 and 6, 197%2’

A

Yes, sir; but the bushes and trees have growed up.

f——In—that _photooranh?

- A———¥ew,SiT,
Q I hand you what has been marked for identification

as State's Exhibit number 19 and ask if you can
identify that, please.
Yes, sir. In this photo iz the back of the houses

where the path come out te—-

GG ord—out—to~rhat?

A—TC€ome—owxt to the back of these here housces land it

v
—

shows there are two houses that was nex: to the
house with the path where the path come out to.

_Iﬁ.would be this one on this end right here.

What houses were those on hth Street, if you know?

On the cast side of 6th Street.

P N e Rt TR N 2]
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.. @  How many houses from the corner of 6th and Ann?

A Fourth and fifth house.
: "t 2
CowTTTIs Lhat photographﬂarfair and accurate representation
: gy .
of the two houses .you have described and the drive-
way between thosé two houses as it was on February

" 5 and 6, 19712

—ﬁf——~¥es7~sir: all except the car.
g ATTEXCEPT WHat? |
vl‘%r———?he»car. o
' 'Qw———ﬂxmf?
;Qf"'The car wasn't there at that time.

£

CZ%“V v e [} I hand you what has been marked for identification
" as State's Exhibit number 20 and ask if you can
identify that, please.
A In this photo it shows where the path come out at
to the third house, two-story house, and the path

come out right here.

o

. . \.
| QeemeJust-describe-ity-ifyouw-widl. _\:&

A....~The-path.come-ont right here beside the third house.

—"“- ’

N Pt T
PP

e T N e .
ﬂ'&d‘ﬁ on v,‘Ila t S tree t? N '“'.’.,,,.. —— R T A e e BEP A=

e — e -
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[y

'-u&"““ﬁhxsth Street.
B Is this photograph a fait and accurate representation
-6flfhe arca there at Gth Street as it was on the
evening of February 5 and 6, 19717

(:&?’ . ( . A Yés, sir;:; all excent Mike's and those houses.
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N R X  Mihe's Grocery and the houses yé$ there then.
: 3 . SOL. STROUD: Your Honor, at this time the |
L . f“lState would move that ﬁhése'photographs be
| i;gdmiﬁted into evidence asrsﬁate'e Exhbbits
number 18, 17, 18, 19 and 30.
 MR. FERGUSON: Objection. K
- ‘ 4 . MR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon.‘ _
'f;}?'ﬁfl Z Jf  fff:i:"ﬂHE COURT: Penoers of the- jury, would you reti
R R to the juryroon’
‘ . 3 _ l(The jury retired to the ]uryroon )
{2§~M, ..fw?ﬁ ;”{; ;'ii;,‘MR. FERGUSOV. If your Honor please, we have
- T@f”.h ; fi»ifg 'f ¥y :objected before th the introduction of certain

”3iphotogranhs by the State, and we would renew those

_objections and object 6o the proposed introduction

o of the Srate's Exhibit 16 through 20; and, your

e -* "

Honor, we have several concerns here. One is
'x“'{{f:j-r _"ii_-'éli of these phoﬁographs, according to the first
| witness tﬁat was put on the stand by the State,
. ., . . were taken on April 26, 1972, some year and a
half after the incident is alleged to have
occurred. At least, the arca photographs
were taken at that time. Now the State has
already introduced by my count approximately

(:kyw ' 19 photographs and diagrams of various sorts,

P . e 4 ) i -
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all denicting the same area. I think'we raach

a point here where it becomes prejudic1a1 for

"~ hhe State to prove its whole case in photographs.

!~ The witness has described the area. They have

drawn diagrams of the area. They have shown

. area photographs of the area and now they have

shown individual photographs of certain portions

¥ think we have gone heyond the point where

. it is illustrative of anything and the State is

' 7uvtry1ng to show these photograpns and 1t nust be

 7true because the witness says it is there. One

‘of them shows a very official looking person

iﬁ the background of the house., Some of them

shows cars. Some fo them show people walking

_up and down the street. I don't see how any

.witness can say that these fairly and accurately

represeht what he saw on February 5 and 5§, 1971.
There has been testimony that 11 of this oc~
curred at night, and we object to it; think

it is highly prejudicial at this point.

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard?

" MR, HUNEVOL: I concur, your Honor.
ﬂ-TnE COURT: Anvonc elze wish to be hecard? Do
" you wish to he heard, Mr. Solicitor?

~ SOL. STROVUD: lo, sir.
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MR. FERGUSOW- We woulﬁ make obserVation to the

Court that we sce adaitional stack of photo-

'wcraphs on the Sollc1tor'° tab&e. e don't know

whether he wiqhes to introduce then or not.
Your Honor, Allen Hall lS on the stand is making

son of a bltch, mothnr fucrlng "

: (Sol. stroud stepped in front of Allen hall )

MR HU?EVOL° My cllent said she observed him.
THE COURT The Court 21d not observe this.

We'll ta?e about a 10 mlnute recess.

-," MR. FERGUSOJ. I'd like to ca11 attention that

he dld the same as he went out of the courtroom.

{t@MR.!HUﬂEVOL: My cllent sald the same thing

o ﬁR.tBALdANCE: X objact, your donor. A
’£MR; FERGUSON: We would observe to the Court
-‘othét at tho preliminary hearing this witness

“came off the stand and approached the counsel

table in a menac1ng manner.

(The Court recessed from 11 untll 11:10 A M.D

- THE COURT: Let the record show that at the re-

' cess and out of the hearing of the jury Mr.

Ferguson and other counsel brought to thz at-
tention of the Court that the witness was mouth-
ing at him, that it was not audible, but making

words by the use of his mouth.
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. '.' :. ’ ' 4
TF .. % MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir.

B s_"f'y-ﬁgf :LV‘ f*’iif THE COURT: And the Court has warned this wit-

oo - -
EEURIEIE SR hess, through counsel, not to conduct himself
- - - [ AT ) RE .
. L Y P in that wvay. If he dld do SO anymore, you qave,
AR fer Solltmtor warned thls witness -
- P >~ -

?r?‘f"JQ-USOL. STROUD Yes, sir- ‘I have talked to hln.

L ]
Cak e e Pyt
*

{“ :ﬁf.f'THE COURT: Yot to do the things tnat.he_was
Lf@j.;accused of doing anymore. Is that satisfactory,

-'}}TT;":ff;sff;f-11 3;¢;Mr; Ferguson? - »~;&* .

fff;ijﬂ'dﬁijfiiﬁ'fWR BALLAWCF Your Honor, you dldn t state who
L : the witnefs was.

’

C?\mﬂfV-ﬁfﬂ ffllﬁ;ﬁ?ijnff;THE COURT: The witness Allen Hall. Is that

T

;satisfactory? There was no audible sound, was
| | -2_ MR. FERGUSON: That is rlght. |
'“2{%THE COURT: And I, of course, did not see what
'5jou sald you saw, and this was out of the
_ - ' j:.presence of the jury.. |
B L"f 1:f"“' =v.'”f MR. FERGUSON: Yes, sir.
- _THE COURT: Mr. Ferguson, you had some other

' motlons I believe.

}:. EZMR. FERGUSOM: Yea, your Honor. tle would like
N ; .2 + for the record to show that prior to the intro-

duction of the shotgun, State's FExhibit 15,

c:im _W.T,L"“ . . -that we objected to the introduction of the

L4 .
' .
N e - £y -
N ar
LS .
D >
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gun in

R - @efendants have previously made a motion for

s our recollection is correct an
E;%ﬁ”ﬁ fﬁ'.“ P va3 'the previous hearing would show that, that the

from introducing

: t- any physical evidence at this trial and that
would include photogranhs also.

MR, HUNEVOL: Your Honor, I would concur in that

SOL. STROUD: As I recall at the initial trial -
‘ »I,think the defense attorneys will recall this

'Q;: ,;':j ' -;7 R also — that on the first day of that trial -

| there were several written motions made by the

defendants, one of those motions was to examine
physical evidence. One of those motions was

(:; _ ‘ - also for the production to the defense of any

T b4 —— s b—- tn 4 Ao e — m—
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"that was favorable to the defendants. W

l-;‘-_-]_g(_); :

favorable evidence. It was to that motion that

I responded that I was not aware of any evidence

“stioned concerning physical evidence, 1.
Virtold Judge James that the State did have phy-
_sical evidence which the State would present

>; during the trial and that the evidence would
'be availabie for the défense attorneys to ex-
‘f_amihé {f they wished to do -hat. Judge James
‘i:ordeted at.that time or said at that time,
h?;since it was ava ii‘hl that they could examine

’ﬁfphysical ev1dence and after that there has

been no request on their part tc examine any

"ﬁhysical evidence. That is all the State

would have to say.

- THE COURT: Well you motion -~

MR. FERGUSOIl: Our mo tion is to preclude any
physical evidence upon the trial because of the

State's position previously stated as we under=

'
- e )
gtand it. (6'&_ L;—Lﬁ’tv f' —
¢£HB CGOURT: !Motion denied. Anvthing else?

won't be on counsel table in view of the jury.
Wle feel that is prejulicial.
PTlE COURT: Overruled at this time.(&"/?lf‘r-bnj

NQ\""‘
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. wsg; ;5ﬁ MR, HNIEVOL: I think werwould like to and
: g?#; i ) ghould be allowed to examine any other physical
;i ;jﬁr . ' evidence that the State might intend -
. i;f :jé MR. FEﬁGUSON: I propose the same.
i 3?';.i€li THE COURT: Do you have any other physical
:'?f;iéﬁﬁv eviéehce?

o J SOL. STROUD: Yes, sir:

O7

' DIREC

-THE COURT: The motion is allowdd that you can

_exmmine any other physical evidence that the

State may introduce.

@0L STROUD: I'll maek it available to thenm

" during the lunch recess if that will be satis-

faétory.

ﬁR. FERGUSON: lay we assune no other physical

evidence will be introdunced prior to the lunch
recess?

THE COURT: If there is, I will give you oppor-
tunity to examine it before it is introduced.

Bring the jury in.

. . (The jury returned to the jurybox.)

ALLENIHALL, roturncd to the stand as a witness for the

»

- State, being already duly sworn, testificd as follows:
T EXAMINATION BY SOL. STROUD Continues:
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last moved'—
THE COURT: I believe you had moved to intfo-
duce these photographs 1nto evidence.
.. SOL. TROUD: Yes; sir.
.‘THE COURT: State's Exhibit 16, 17, 18, 19, 20.
SOL STROUD: Yes,sir.
THE COUQﬁ: Members of the jury, State s Ekhlblt;
'numbers 16, 17, 18 19, 20 are offered by the
State ‘and recelved into evidence for the pur-
ipose.of,illastrating and explaining the testi-
mond bf the witness if yéu, the jury, find that
‘«..,,_ 3 g S it does illustrate and explain the testimony
7 | | o of the witness and for no other purpoée. They
are hot substantive evidence. |
~ SOL. STROUD: May I pass them among the jury?
. THE COURT: Yes, sir.
Q 'Mr. Hall, with rerard to State's Exhibit numher 16
here, what does tha‘_ sn.ow" .
A This here shows the back yard of the church and the
path leading to the houses
ka——ﬁc—whatﬂhousas2 Mé?
—p———Do—the—houses facing 6th Street.
e Andrthis photograph, what doecs that show? That is

nunmber 17.

(:tfy A f Phis here house shows the path going between the

fourth and third house




Exhibit number 1i2?

,’ 2 s a8
in State
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This hKhows the back of the church and the back of

Mr. Hall, I hand you State's Exhibit number 2 and
ask if you can point out on this photograph please

the path that you have described and the third and

fourth house that you have described that it leads

- to.

The path would lead from richt back in here hehind
the church. At that time these trees wasn't as
thick. You could see from the church all the way

out here to this strecet. The path lead from here

~. and goes right-between here. This here is the

third house and this one yight here is the fourth

.. right there.
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13

(Jp/' The path leads from right

[ P Y - . P S

MR FERGUSONT We couldm t—seetiat.
3 3 £ Mr. Ferguson.-please?

. the back of the church and Rev. Templeton's house.

2L 2 eaneaT Y Lo L1 Lmcieadt hawwoma oflbinag onvd AF Frrvrilar
CILLS 40 D€ LIl 4L OUuUlLl Lal 1iUuD SATTaliy SULL UL Lul Liica
up. -
’.
~ TlmzeT A coman mmenn dem Alim L msrarnars hmeea LAy Ssimd o mAarian &
1¥ 3 WORLWU XUU CUNIS LU LIIT Ll dvyliadit ilcL v Lus JUu L Q@ aViuSdiey

sslanwrm dla svmidla smamm b Shad werm1r hatra Facmrrilaacd
WIITLT LHIT (YA MUTCD WU Ll W XA VEe L OoWw L darcwy
please?
A MTha rnad+ rema fram rioch+E hacl In ora
& & 4 A% “Ju&.l N Tl e B NGNS R R ASCANS - - A BAm e e
. -
(akes drawing.)
Rich+ down here
Ly ] “*3&.‘- SANS YIS A Nt e e W

a If yoa wWill, core hackUp to tinr mtand, please.

(Witness returns to the withess stand.)

) ' b ’ ol
——After you left the recar of the church, -vhere—did

~POU—SAY-LOU-WORED e

A~ Vlent between the path and stopped in the driveway

where the math come out to hetween the third and

fourth house.

-

Q Which of these defendants weére there at that time,

v e e AP SE s P SVBN S - SBem S GE.oar  t . e am JRPTRPNE—
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Were there'othgr people there?

MR, FERGUSON: Objection.

MR. EUNLZVOL: Objection.

' /;‘,n . /J‘, _.._,—-)

THE COURT: Overruled.‘u*?CLA"'
Yes, sir.
Were there othor people there whose names you didn't
know?
Yes, sir.

MR. FERGUSON: Object to the leading.
e Y !
_ ; .

THE COURT: Objection overruled. | %" oA LAEF e o

\\_..-'

tThen ;$§l§ot between the third and fourth house

there on ﬁth Strcetqrwhat—cccurred'at‘that“fimc
~ploasa? , \[’

We stoPpéd in between the house and set the firebombs

in the driveway and then Chavis told +hem to get into

-—

position. ",,/”// ‘,//1

B ('1‘011 the ones who had loft./)/
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MR. BALLAT ﬁ 03jecn10n.'

’Zcmu /Jo . -...—)

Joe Wright, ﬁ ayne lioore, Reginald E

THE COURT Overruled. (EZiﬁ/

“hl‘ =
LS Qaal

'fPatrick to get - and Connie Tvendall - to get into

-~ position.

bid he say -

MR. HL?EVOL Objection. _\
/
( 9]1 IJJ’I /J’ . .-_..7

Then he told myself, Steve Corhett, Willie Farl
verﬁcn o come on. awnl g0 across the street, and

Chili told him khat he would get them into a rosition

Now what, if anything, did the defendant Chavis
say at this time with regard to aatting into position?
MR. fERGUSON; Objection.
MR. HUIEVOL: Objection.
THE COUORT: Overruled. ( A—jlf?v ﬁ“"“'jj
He told hinm to aget into position and to stay therc
until Yike's Groéery started burning and then when

the cops pull up into the area -~
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itﬁgfg 4;}2#;‘ o cross the street at thls tlm?;Lz______‘\\) K ffii
;i;_jﬂft.f :'4* "Bep‘Chavis; Jillie Vereen, Steve Corbett and myself o

ffé;if —Q———-And~whero«wer‘ he others atmthent&meryouuuontwaeross

hh&-street" o _' ;

hijf’”'They were still standlng in the drxveway facing Gth

. .. - A; ‘.— _.. : N .'; St"’eet. -;;}':r___ ol »"__.;»:j"'» ’ .

"fQTT?fNow what, lf anythlnq' dld the defendant Chavis

o :*53:; n _otﬁsav w1th reqard to your g01nn across the Street r.;fﬁi
GK‘, ) _ - at that tine" " : . 1

L e " MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

- 'rm: COURT: overruled.; f(" g ;4};, Ne. —/
lik’“rlﬂe sald that we were g01ng up there to check and
Hjﬁsee if there were any cops whatsoever down the area.

?'Where dld you go across the street?

-] .

'L WeVWont across the street hetween the third and
”_: B '3.' < | fourtﬁ house right across to Mike's and walked to
- Ann Streét and came down Ann. ' <£L
EERE CZ ¥ i a o .
._Q————Hcv s you—were going across the Streequxd you have
a weanon? ' ‘
- . ! vl" .
= Q~———Hhat—atn-yﬁu—hafg://
(:K?w' o . A

o
_Q,_;_Didféﬂc defendant Chavis have a weapon?

e w——— S W———_—————_ I
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GUSON : Object. R N
. t

o _(.- ‘,t.f'
Jﬂ7 ..',;f""-' f’é}o.’._-——-/
7

- “'*u.\

THEACOURT- overruled.’

Whenever we cro,seé the street and got in front of

-~ Mike's when Dnavxs told Willie rarl to go behind

5Mike s and the garage back there between the garage .

and the store and to wait back there, whenever they

comé up"through that way for him to shoot up through

that way.

pid the defendant Willie Carl Vercen have anything

b, " L - e A . . B et st e

.;'_ J. . .. - .’»- » : ' v - ',_» - . ..;:
0'&.&.«. Ao Ui o-188- o
N :.ﬁ!' Yes —8ir— S . o

T, ket L e T 3

.Ard” .45 automatlc. A I e ‘.

4 . - . ) ' ' . oL

QT‘——ﬁtd Steve Coroett have a weapon? i

. :. ~ . A ' ) :;:_.__

. R :f&-f_'TEBT-SIf. . v

St @ . What did ne have? T o

OIS L S ~ MR. FERGUSON: objection. S

- i A Yes, sir. - s £

5 e e @ . - What did he have? > , : ) :

e ) R ‘ . . 5

Log Tare ‘MR. ansusou- Objection. }

N . THE COURT: Overruled. ( /‘élﬁh-fz"-*jj :
A .45. , J

. ) ,,4 v A
e o g—>b1d Wiillie Earl Vereen have—a—xeapon? ;
;e 7;:-':.. >, . . W‘"‘_-‘N_!
oy T " Yes;—sir+ a rifle.

RS PO : . R . ) . .
PERY e R BN - . .
A Q- ¥When you got in front of Hlke‘s Grocery store what,
P : if anything, did willie Barl Vereen do?
AN .
E s
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MR. FLRGUSONW: Objection.

r~/
.PHE COURT: Overruled ( ,uvf., [J;‘“‘./ I —

A
Qo tirt Ty thring; W&%\Qﬁbs"

e after Chavis told me he wanted

teve Corbett went up

(@]
l:‘-
fu
<
e
.
)
o
joh
6]

. Ann Streat towards S5th and Ann.

LR Y2 4R

Qe ATy =t MO LR AS willie parl Vereen abt-this~timo7 17

—j——He was between Mike's and tne garage.

*

O ——-Waull you-point-out- the defendant Willie Earl Verf—ej’?/ﬁj

V‘—-——N“-——-. e i e A e -t o
A./ The one in the blue sweater. '
T o o
-Q—-——Aml—umﬂd»vﬁu-poyyb—eut he defendant Chavis plaage?
/’- -""u.._._‘__‘-_’—-

,,l./ The one with the black suit on.

@ What, if anything, did you do with the firebhombs
once you received them from Wwillie Earl Vercen?
A I put them down there in the front at the front of

Mike's Grocery down on the pavement, sidewalk.

-

R 4 e g v s

Y A



’ 'fg_____J_a,ah vhat-—if—awyEthing, did you do?

Jk”‘Then nyself and Chavis and qteve Corbett wvent down
towards 5th Street. | S
*ﬁ—~.;§n~what—street?
h,’f On Ann.» TR
) ?fz;;ﬁnérEfdtﬁfycu—qv*downﬁtﬁefeﬂ
3~ Vent over half of the block.
: Urr '
Q*-‘_ﬁhat—s*de’of—t%e*stfeeg were youw on
; -k———ea—the south .;J.del/{ thi --w«"«’-’ '
.”?;j Q . Wbuld ;ou ‘come to ihe diagram 3ust a‘moment,.please?
» = Ai_>.' _ W, (Witness boes to the blackboard )
{j&%w f uJ;s‘rj-Q?-‘ First of all, would ‘you point out on State's Exhibit
e ‘{ i -;number l thcre:whsre you were when you came across
- 'the streeté | | |
s _":'L  Whenever I came across the street'— _
‘if;@\;-f'-{{ i  .,7MR. FERGUSON: Object. ﬁe-are not able to see.
- TﬂE COURT Ju st a mlnute,.qr. Ferguson. You
ﬁay go ovsr to see.
. A Whehever we came across the strépt this here is the
| thlrd house and this is the fourth and the arlveﬂay
is right between where we came right across rlght
here in front of Mike's Grocory.where it was Mike's
Grocerj. |
| ﬁrf“'Thcn“where;didmyou-qo?"
(:T?ﬁy _ ;7‘,JL” Then we went un Ann Street. to right up in here.




' Q*’*‘Where—was—WfTiie*Eafi—Vereen’

,Af" Willie Earl was right behind Mike's.Fhere was a

garage there and this house with the steeple on it.

o*———ﬁhat—ktﬁehei—%ha—sefeet"wvra“yun-va&ktnqhonwas~you

B R,

vere—walﬁ&no-on as ygu were qoing ﬂowﬁ toward 5th

. Street? )

‘hf’f We were walking on the leﬁthand side of the street

Would you point out on there please?
Right here. |

And where were you in relation to the defendant

"Chavis and Steve Coxbett? -~

'-j.A11 of us was right beside one another.

Would you point that out on the diagram please, as

i you have just pointed it out here?

MR. FERGUSOJ- Objection. . )
THE COURT: Overruled, (ELXL,rlXJ"*/ /“"**‘;/
Ve came out right here and we cameaacross the street
from Mike's Gro-ery and I set the firebombs right
heré on the sidewalk of Mike's, and Willie Zarl
went right behind here, which would be the garage
oflMike's and this here would be the house with the
steeple on it, and myself, Chavis and Steve Corbett
| ﬁalked all the way ub to right here. Stewve Corbhectt
was in the street. I was on the sidewalk and Ben

Chavis was standing beaside the teleqranm pole which

is at the corner.

v e e o g s =
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Q—-—-WouIH"?Bﬁ‘cuwe*hack—te-the,wi:ncssﬂstandwn;ggge?

(The.witness returns to the witness stand.)
Would you describe what was at the corner of 5th
and Ann Street please?

St. Marys Church. _
F(State's Exhibits numbef 21, 22, 23, 24 narked
>for identification.)
_ MR. FPRGUSG“. Ohject.
THE COUPT. Objection overruled. (‘ﬁéﬁ/'/lf“’ 7f —w~//

I hand you what has been marked for identification

J&s State's Exhibit number 21 and as if -you can tell

us what that is.
MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
- MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
(a7 )
TEE COURT: Overruled.(iusplari [ L
7
This is Ann Street and the strecet that nyself,
Chavis, Steve Corbett went down and the area that

..
Vereen went hehin

O

Does that photograph a fair and accurate representa-

== A

Q
e
1
n
o
1
ol
I
[
e
W
)
o
Q2
o
[
O
~]
-
3

MR. FERGUSON: Ohjection and move to strike

‘the previous answer. I

THE COURT: Overruled: motion to strile Lﬂﬁiéhi ot
Yes, sir; hut Mike's Grocery and tho qarage wvas

standing at that time.

Y -




S

¥ hand you what has been marked for identification

as State's Exhibit number 22 and ask if you can identify

that.
‘ MR, FERGUSON: Object.
. .
THE COURT: Overruled. E;Q; g /5’--mv—/)

Yes, sir: this here is Ann Street and this is the

location where the garage was at and the housc with
- the steepnle that was next -to it and you could see

where Ben Chavis and myself and Steve was standing

4

Sflﬂ st . :'
MR. FERGUSOlIl: Move to strike.

. i )
[} A
THE COURT: Mbtion denied. /';w ﬁ,,,,_/;,.,,_y

Is that photograph a fair and accurate representation

of the area you have described as it was on February

MR. FERGUSOI: Object.
/o~ t
.1'._‘. ’

THE COURT: Overruled. ( f;/lr, Y 5 aqmy

e

. l‘
0

. sir.

I hand ydu what has bemn marked for ilentification
as S£ate'w Exhiﬁit number 23 and ask if you can
ideptify that.

MR, FERGUS OJ- Ohject.

M} PUWPVOL- Ohjoct.

" PHE COURT: Overruled, (’1” Altrr // '"'"}/



x ~ Yes, sir: this is Ann Street and it habe a brick
pavement and here is the teleqfam vole where Chavis
~was standing to and the area where Stevé Corbett
. was standing 1n the mlrile o‘ the street and where

”*_I was down on the side of thp street and St. Marys

Church

o Is that a fair and accurate renresentation of the area

you have described as it was on February 5 and G,

>

19712 k
MR, PI:RGU';nN object. (r‘/, -;,J-w 2 I e ) S
_;'  '  & | 'Yes, sir:; all except the Tary: -

: o T @ ~—Execpt—what? C/

« The station waqon.

Q————What_aboub-ége station dagonﬂu~ibv,/ ,//;,,,

A———I-wasnit-thera.,

a I hahd vou what has bheen marked for identification
as State's Exhibi£ number 24 and ask if you can
Yidentify that please.

A  Yes, sir: this here is 5th Street at 5th and Ann,
and which Ann Street run across 5th Street and on
here you can see the place-and the front of St.
Marys Church and Father Jone;s house,

MR, FERGUSOM: Nhject:; move to strike that.

tf_(o‘-,
ARATY™ ratél e PN o s mmmmaw . ey - : o r . -~ ‘-': u 3 "'/ /
TiE COURT: Overriuled; motion to strike denied. | 27
rd
(:r“” Q Is that photograph a fair "and accurate representatlion ~)
of the arca yon have described as it was on February

v e mmr v s+ s YAt ~orapOt oAttt i i % pe e 4ste  Bom i s gt e S4e o e pmmomrit ws = e s "
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5th and dtﬁ, 1971?
MR. FERGUSOI: Objection.
A Yes, sir: but the trees was not that thick.
SOL. STROUD: !ay it please tﬁe Court, the
Staté wduld rmove that these four photographs
v'.be adﬁitted into evidence as State's Fxhibits

‘pumber 21, 22, 23 and 24. |

MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
. MR. “HUNEVOL: Objection.

THE CGURT: !embers of the jury, State's Exhbbits

21, 22, 23, 24 are offered by the State and

1

e
Pt

us-

c:. v ~ received in evidence for the purnose of

| Wy
112

Fh
+

trating and explaining the testirony o
witness if you, the jury, find that they co
illustrate and explain the testim
-witness and for no other purpose. They are not

(l A o s
{ "2 frrs. £t e
- s

/43
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\
97}
o
ol
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o Would you point out in State's Exhibit number 21,

would have been
on the cvening tha£ you have described?

A Willie Farl Verceen would have been standing right
béck in here between the house and the gargqge and
Mike's Grocery at the time. (Indicating)

A Mike's was right here. Then it was this here

(:fww ‘house. Willie Farl was hetween Mike's Grocery and

. Pam—— .
et S mame e

- P g m——



o

MRy FERGUSOWt~I—wasT*¥.

the house next to the garage.

here

time.

o .

testified please?

" P Y-S
U
the garage in the hack area right in here, hut it
wasn't that thick because it was during the winter
and the trees had shed.
———Weuld—you potmt—that—out—for T, FEPyUSo to See
oot —sure-ho~was able to see it.
This

in this area, but it was not as

gt
number 22 where you were and where the defendant

Mike's Grocery and the garage.
willie

thick at this
A1l right. Would you point out on State's Exhibit

Chavis was and where Steve ‘Corbett was as you have

«A~——Right~hera-on—AnR-Street.
——TPurn—it-arownd a ITEEIE™Mit.
A Right here on Ann Street. (Indicating) Ben Chavis
was standing rizht along there. T was standing
right out here wher2 this car was parked in the niidle
of the

and Steve Corbett was standing in the middle

street knceled down with a shotqgun.

SOY,. STROUD: MMay I pass these among the

your Honor?

PHE COURT: Yes, sir.
(Photographs passed to the jury.)

jury,

A —————— A - 1 ¢ i e p——— =S g &



( S

O~

?l

o

along up in here which the sidewalk and 'ike

a minute please? B

(Witness goes to the blackboard.)

Would vou point out on the diagram where vou placed

the two fireborbs you got from Willie Tarl Jereen?

MR. HUNLCVOL: Objection. '
Yo sy R
THE COURT: Ovarruled. ((AM& AT LD /
R £

Right in here. This right in here would be the
side of Mike's, sort of thé side of -it because ike's
come out this way. I placed the firet-omhs right

steps join together. You step off the step onto the

wvalk.

Can you show it on this diagram?

lould vou show on this diagram? Would you show
4
on the larger diagram where you wWerd an” vwhere the

defendant Chavis was and where Steve was as you were

Chavis was standing right along in here. (Indicating.)
MR. BALLAICE: Objcctlon. ",
THE COURT: Overrnled. J’" / i 170 /l

Steve was standing out in. the middle of the street,

and I was standing right up there sort of at the



place -

.Q““——Tf_YUU—WLLL, come~hacktothestan?tTilcase.
(Witness returns to the witness stand.)
1 | Would you state what occurrel as you, the defendant
Chavis and Steve went up toward S5th Street?
MR. BALLANCE: Objection, your Honor. i
THE COURT: Overruled. (’mﬁqb/Lf7a L: w—mﬂ;
A Then I observed Father Jones walklng down the strect
~ towards - walking down on 5th Street towards south, -
Q\—-——?ﬁm‘re—wa@“*“re‘imatiow to St - Marys~Church?
.kf" He was standing - he was coning down towards the

_!,‘ l, '.f f,u, R

front of tue—cnurea. ,// r
l! “.1_,.‘.

-
£

Q”““'IS“St. Marys Catholic Church, the—cﬁ“rcw~veu- Aol
attendedy
Yes, sir.

N
.9~F¥ Did ¥oun know Father Jones prior to February © and €,

- 19713
- —#—— Yes, sir.
Q Would you tell us what occurrcd when you ohserved

Father Jones there 'in front of the church?
A Whenever I saw Father Jones coming I hollered to him.
. And so I said, "Father Jones, get off the strecet."”

MR. FERGUSOII: Objection. .
/ ¢ . ! \

THE COURT: Overruledl ' Mrslter, [0 coen

{

MR. FEPRGUSON: Move to strike. :
‘ /f‘ L4 ‘-‘.’

THE COURT: Motion to strike denied.(a.-.'/,:,.rw (.




N R S

o saylng, Pather Jones, get off thn c-1:re=>t. And so

‘Father Jones keptva)klng who was it. And so Chavis

C— o ’ : | _
A Fatheﬁ Jones képﬁ‘hollériné.>n

o~ 'MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
;';'7f:' A THEE COURT: Overruled. ‘ j
Ai'¥~l : AA_VlHollered back and askcd who is it. So T kept saying, é
. .5 .-: JV} 'Father JOnes, qet off the street.f So then Steve E
-.’i : ?£  *_f'-Corbett gaid, "I° 11 sHoot him.* : i" ; 7 WI‘FI;_Q;
“ ~{fE.  ,i‘ ;f? | MR. FERcusouo objectxon. | | 'g. | .-:;
,:i;::€‘~wvla ; vffi - THE COUKT: Overruled.(ézéufgfiéﬁL./?fa,uwv/).
ST e © MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike. Ly
{3? ;¥1% ;;  , & GHE COURT: Wotlon dﬂnieﬂ Luﬂsff‘j“ﬁ gi'f‘ﬂﬂi_ o
ﬂ:-fltiﬂ - -r'i'ﬂ I said '"I m not hav1ng nothlnq-to do w;ph killing :
:cngW it WAITL a preacher. So Ben Chav1s tqun sald "Who is that

2t ivﬂman behind you witn a gun?"” And so~ Father sazd

somethlng, and then I starteﬂ hollorlnq to him again, _

 ’then hollered, said, “Tell that man to come out
. from behind the tree.” So then I observed Chavis

"draw his gun up like that (iﬁd%catihg) pointing it

towards there; and'so then I:startéd hollered

,-rapidly, “Father Jones, please get off the street. "
: » ':“u} g o~
So thﬂn he walhnd back toward the church.

—A~——Prther~Jones.

o~

Vhat, if anything, did Steve Corhett do at this time?
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O o . . ! A # A wt -3 Yosg &
O Lok .
- ‘” - '}.. " . -
MR. EERGUSON: Ob jectlon. 7
MR. HUNEVOL Objectlon.j* ",
) -1 ) - r ./"A 5 4:_‘ ;r"\ , !5 :‘
THE COURT: Overruled. kuﬂk?ﬁﬂf*l"'liil—"“// :
A Then Steve Corbett went across in the middle, went f
L across to the plaza on 5th Street facing the 5t. =
L #% “ls &
S Marys Church. Lo e s e i
. e o * Ty, - '?_ . uF
@ . And then what, if anything, occurred? ' )
. MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
: S 7 - . MR. HUNRVOL: Objection. - Sy i
' 2~ .. ... 'THE COURT: Overruled.(L%%7” LUT }J"-'z) .
A" -Then he came back across the street to where Chavis :
o .-~ ‘and I were standing. :
- 0 Was anything said at this time by anyone? ’
MR. FERGUSON: Objection. 5
R . MR. HUNEVOL: Objectiou.
. ! :l. . o L /""" _3 - I .
o 'THE COURT: Overruled.. -#8ecdtrr.s Mo, ...
: ' o ¢ | .
- A Yes, sir; whenever we were coming back Chavis said,

~C7

Q———Whay

"Rabbit."”

When you were coming back where?

:Comlng back frOﬂ pth and Ann; 6th and Ann: rather,

facing 5th Street.

geﬂ——"ﬁhcre~wnrn—you_aoang_ab-thewtmmaz

,&f’ We were coning back to itike's Grocery.

Qe Pron T waASTET QPSR I

\Z-

&)

A=~ From 5th Stroet,

y

e wef@“you'-ﬁ the time that the defendant Chavis




